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Hello, 

Regarding to property 1 Keatley concerns: 

1- Snow removal and piling is a behavior concern. Snow can be piled any area within property.

Using any kind of equipment such as snow blower, shovel or truck snow can be removed and

piled within property with no disruption. This is not relevant to zoning changes.

Any concern of removing the snow is similar to other behavioral aspects such garbage disposal,

long grass & not trimming, any kind of maintenance which should be follow up with other

departments. However this has not happened ever.

2- Regarding the gazebo, requested minor variance is to install it 900mm closer to property line

( 1.3 Om instead of 2 .4 m) which is part of zoning concerns. I am not asking not to secure the

gazebo columns to any required bases. Method of installation will be the next steps that will be
done based on requirements.

Regards, 
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